ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES COWM TTEE
April 25, 2001
3:50 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Torgerson, Chair
Senator Drue Pearce, Vice Chair
Senator Kim El ton

Senat or CGeorgi anna Lincoln

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Rick Halford
Senator Pete Kelly
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 194(FI N
"An Act relating to fees for commercial fishing licenses and
permts; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED CSHB 194 (FIN) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
HB 194 - No previous action to record.
W TNESS REG STER

Representative Gary Stevens

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau AK 99811

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of HB 194.

Kevi n Brooks, Director

Di vision of Admi nistrative Services
Department of Fish & Gane

PO Box 25526

Juneau, AK 99802-5226

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on HB 194.

Ms. Mary M Dowel |

Commerci al Fisheries Entry Conm ssion
8800 d acier Hw, Ste 109

Juneau AK 99801- 8079

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- April 25, 2001



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 194.

M. Jerry MCune, Director

Uni ted Fi shernmen of Al aska

Cordova Fi shernen United

211 4th St., #110

Juneau AK 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 194.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-33, SIDE A
Nunber 001
#HB194
HB 194- COMVERCI AL FI SHI NG LI CENSE & PERM T FEES

CHAl RMAN JOHN TORGERSON called the Senate Resources Committee
neeting to order at 3:50 p.m and announced HB 194 to be up for
consi der ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE GARY STEVENS, sponsor of HB 194, explained that this
bill relates to the Carlson class action suit that challenges state
statutes that mandate that out-of-state fishernmen be charged three
times nore than resident fishernen for licensure. The courts have
said this is sinply not allowed as it results in excessive fee
charges to non-residents. The court has al so said the state can use
a differential based on the anobunt that residents pay for fisheries
managenent versus what non-residents pay. He said HB 194 won't
affect the Carlson case, but it will cause the state to stop addi ng
to this potential debt. It will stop the addition of 250 plaintiffs
to this case every year while it goes on. He said, "HB 194 repeals
the statute that charges three to one and replaces it with wording
that allows us to charge non-residents the maxi rum anount al |l owed
by the [aw. "

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS said this issue has already been to the
Suprenme Court twi ce and the Suprene Court ruled that the state nust
use a fornmula. The Suprene Court remanded the case to the Al aska
Superior Court to work out the budget categories. The state's
attorney, M. Wiite, has argued in Superior Court that the state
should be able to use six budget categories to justify charging
non-resi dents nore than residents. In June 2000, the Superior Court
said higher fees could be charged on two of those categories. If
that ruling stands, the cost to the state could be around $22.5
mllion as of March 15, 2001 and that figure is increasing every

day. He said the state will be appealing this decision to the
Al aska Suprene Court and will try to get the other four categories
included in the formula. M. Wite wll also appeal the

prej udgenent interest that has been accruing in an attenpt to get
to the point where there are no interest charges.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 25, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS sai d that even today, if anyone were to get
a limted entry permt, they would be charged three to one. He
remarked, "That's the statute they are operating under and conti nue
to operate under, despite this court ruling." He said this bil
will allowthe Commercial Fisheries Entry Comm ssion (CFEC) to stop
charging three to one and to begin to charge the nmaxi mum anount
that is constitutional. If this bill passes, the CFEC will begin to
use the fee structure the court has said is permssible.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS said HB 194 wll not create any nore
probl ens for us. It will get rid of the three to one ratio; it
shows the court that the legislature is acting in good faith; it
shows that when the legislature realized what the state’s liability
was, it took steps to correct things; it stops adding to the
state’s liability each year; and it will add to the strength of the
state’s case when it appeals to the Al aska Suprene Court.

Number 355

SENATOR LI NOLN asked himto expound on how this would strengthen
court action and asked if he heard any opposition from fisher
groups to this piece of |egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS said the question of it strengthening the
state’s position in court is very inportant and M. Wite could
el aborate on that. He said HB 194 doesn't admt any gqguilt. It
sinply says that we will now nove on, at the direction of the
court, and try to use all six of the categories, which are quite
br oad.

He said he has not heard any strong opposition to this bill. The
United Fisherman's Association endorsed it and has agreed to
increased cost to fishernmen in order to put nore nobney into
commercial fisheries.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON asked why it limts deposits into the
Fi shermen's Fund to $50 (page 6, line 17).

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS expl ained that it keeps “thenf fromputting
nore noney into the Fishernmen's Fund than “they” need to. He added,
"I't holds them harm ess as well."

CHAI RMAN TORGERSON responded that he woul d debate that in a mnute
and asked what is being repealed in Section 7.

MR. KEVIN BROCKS, Director, Division of Adm nistrative Services,
Al aska Departnent of Fish and Ganme (ADF&G), said that Section 7 is
a direct reference to AS 16.04.580 and crewrenbers' |licenses in the
ADF&G statutes that address $60 and $125. Title 16.43 deals
specifically with [imted entry permts.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- April 25, 2001



He noted that Section 6, which caps contributions to the
Fi shermen's Fund, is related to a discussion that surrounded SB 146
a few years ago about decreasing a 60 percent contribution of that
revenue to the Fund to 39 percent. As a result of this bill, he
said non-resident fees have the potential to grow significantly and
that the current contribution froma resident crewnenber |icense is
$23. 25 and about $48.25 from a non-resi dent crewrenber |icense.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON asked why ADF&G cares if it grows.

MR. BROCKS infornmed the conmttee that the Fund has received about
$800, 000 from the crew |licenses and about $400,000 from limted
entry permts, for a total of $1.2 mllion per vyear. The
adm nistrator of the Fund, M. Paul Gossi, said it is in good
shape. He remarked, "I guess there is no down side to letting it
grow, but the other side of it is that this revenue would then be
deposited into the ADF&G fund and be available [for] subsequent
appropriation by the legislature for comer ci al fishing
managenment .."

CHAI RMAN TORCGERSON asked if he renenbered the debate on whether it
was actually constitutional to change the percentage.

MR. BROOKS answer ed yes.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON sai d he thought Assistant Attorney General Jim
Bal dwi n was very cl ear about the state staying out of nunbers and
sticking with percentages. He asked, "Now we're saying it's okay
this year, but not okay |ast year?"

MR, BROCKS responded that ADF&G di scussed this with M. Bal dwi n and
there were a couple of ways of |ooking at the issue of dedicated
funds. He pointed out, "If left unchecked, this fund would grow
far. It would eventually contribute a |lot nbre noney into a
dedi cated fund, thereby Iimting the appropriation powers of the
| egi slature...One rationale in the capping of this is that it could
actually help to strengthen that position.™

He continued to say that they want to avoid a situati on where every
year they would have to cone back and "tweak that percentage”
because it was based on the previous years' actual expenditures by
the state.

M5. MARY MCDOVELL, Conmercial Fisheries Entry Conm ssioner,
testified in support of HB 194. Her testinony was not recorded due
to transm ssion probl ens.

MR. JERRY MCCUNE, United Fi sherman of Al aska and Cordova Fi shernen

United, supported HB 194. Hi s testinony was not recorded due to
transm ssi on probl ens.

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- April 25, 2001



SENATOR ELTON noved to pass HB 194 fromcomittee wi th individual
reconmendati ons. There were no objections and it was so ordered.
#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
CHAI RVAN TORGERSON adj ourned the nmeeting at 4:20 p.m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- April 25, 2001



